UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2023-2024
SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for March 28, 2024

TO: Dr. Kenneth Hawkinson
University President

FROM: Dr. R. Todd Rober, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee

DATE: March 28, 2024

The following items were endorsed for recommendation to the President at the University
Curriculum Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, March 28, 2024

02;"5'8\& W 5/17/2024

R. Todd Raober, UCC Chairperson Date

Program Revisions
1. LAS24071 Program Revision: Game Development Minor, Spring 2025
a. Revision to the Game Development minor. One course removed from required
courses. One course added to required courses. Two courses added to electives
section. Updated checksheet from “Applied Art” to “Animated Art”

¥ Approved ___ Disapproved é ! ( Presidential Initial

New Course — Approved for all modalities; to be scheduled as best fits student and university need
1. LAS 24080 New Course: HIST 268 Serial Killers in American History, Spring 2025

" Approved __Disapproved Klt d Presidential Initial

Course Revisions
1. LAS24079 Course Revision: CPSC 220 Object-Oriented Multimedia Programming,
Spring 2025

Approved with exception proposal numbers edited with Strikethrough. t’:H: Presidential Initial
General Education

1. LAS24078 General Education: ENGL 123 American Writers and the Environment,
Spring 2025

Approved with exception proposal numbers edited with strikethrough. g&_ Presidential Initial
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Presidential responses to University Curriculum Committee endorsed proposals are noted above.
Refer to document attachment for explanation of disapprovals noted herein.
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Kenneth S. Hawkinsoh, University President Date
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